



Haverhill

Purchasing Office, Room 105
Phone: 978-420-3606 Fax: 978-521-4348
purchasing@haverhillma.gov

August 18, 2026

To: Melinda E. Barrett, Mayor

From: Steven Bucuzzo, Purchasing Director

AUG 20 AM 8:59
HAVCITYCLERK

Re: Request to Dispose of Surplus City Vehicles with Estimated Value Exceeding \$10,000

Mayor - On behalf of the Department of Public Works, and in accordance with the provisions of MGL Chapter 30B § 15, I am requesting the City Council's approval to dispose of the following five surplus Highway trucks, each having an estimated value exceeding \$10,000:

P-3	2011 Chevy 3500 One Ton Dump	1GB3KZCG6BF189083
H-6	2011 Chevy 3500 One Ton Dump	1GB3KZCG4BF189079
H-10	2011 Chevy 3500 One Ton Dump	1GB3KZCG5BF189091
H-31	1999 Mack RD688SX 10 Wheeler Dump	1M2P268C3XM042736
H-48	2004 International 4300 Trash Compactor	1HTMMAAL15H125122

These vehicles have reached the end of their useful service life for the City. They will be sold to the highest bidders via a public on-line auction, and the proceeds deposited into the General Fund Misc. Receipts account.

Thank you.

Cc: Rob Kimball, DPW Director - Highway